Minister for Major Projects

121 Exhibition Street
Melbourne, Victoria 3000
GPO Box 4509
Melbourne, Victoria 3001
Australia

Telephone: (03) 9651 9293
Facsimile: (03) 9651 9157

Mr Brian Walsh
President
Kew Cottages Coalition

COPY LETTER Dated Saturday 2-Feb-08 received in
reply to KCC letter Dated Monday 3-Dec-07

Dear Mr Walsh
KEW RESIDENTIAL SERVICES (KRS) REDEVELOPMENT

Thank you for your email dated 3 December 2007 raising three issues regarding the Kew
Residential Services (KRS) redevelopment.

The State is satisfied that Kew Development Corporation is acting in accordance with the
Development Agreement and that there has been no breach of clause A18.

There is no request for an amendment to the KRS Development Plan that will prevent the
State’s continued proper scrutiny of the Development Agreement, and I am satisfied that the
State is able to adequately monitor the Development Agreement.

Yours sincerely

Theo Theophanous
Minister for Major Projects
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